Planning & Land Use Department

Town of Barrington

PO Box 660

333 Calef Highway
Barrington, NH 03825
603.664.0330
jhuckins@barrington.nh,gov

March 19, 2020

Stephen Jeffery
128 France Road
Barrington, NH 03825

MEMO: Regarding:

stephen Jetfery of 128 France Roead is appealing any issuance of a building permit decision pursuant to RSA 677:2,
RSA 674:34 and request and motion Zoning Board of Adjustment to rehear and revoke their decision of the case
below: (See Stephen Jeffery’s memo for reasons)

LG GRA20-Appeal 284 (Owners: Darvn Gladstone) Request by applicant under RSA 674:4 1relief under section
II'to appeal of administrative decision not to issue a permit to renovate existing structure on an ls]and at 2 Harper Island
010-acre lot (Map 116, Lot 7} in the Neighborhood Residential Zoning District. :

At the March 18, 2020 Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting it was determined that Mr. Jeffery had no standings on
the above case.

Sincerely,

John Huckins
Code Enforcement



